
Addendum #3: City of Key West – Key West Amphitheater Management – RFQ #19-003 

 

RFQ Questions: 

1) Section A.2:  Project Description 

a. The last sentence of this section notes that the Venue Manager will have open and 
frequent communications with the City of Key West. Will this also entail meetings in 
a public forum, attending City public hearings, etc.?  

On occasion the respondent would be required to appear before the Commission for reporting 
purposes. A majority of the communication will take place between the Venue Manager and the 
City Manager or his designee. 

2) Section B-4: Venue Operations 

a. The modification of agreements and forms may entail legal support. Will the City 
Attorney be responsible for the cost and expense of these modifications? 

The City will not be able to provide the legal support but will require review by the City’s Legal 
Department prior to the release of documents.  

b. Our expectation is the City will provide and cover costs for grass mowing services at 
the Amphitheater throughout the term of the Awardee’s Agreement. Please 
confirm. 

Should be part of the proposal; if the respondent would be expecting any maintenance from the 
City it should be outlined in the proposal.  

c. Will the City continue to provide any maintenance and repair services throughout 
the life of the awarded contract?  

Should be part of the proposal; if the respondent would be expecting any maintenance and 
repair from the City it should be outlined in the proposal.  

d. Has the City budgeted for any facility maintenance for the next two (2 years)? If not, 
who will be expected to maintain the facility and cover maintenance costs? 

The City budgets for all maintenance on a yearly basis unless covered by a separate agreement. 

3) Appendix A Sample Contract - Professional Management Services Agreement: 

a. General: 

i. Does the City have any requested dates currently scheduled on the master 
calendar? If so, will these be transferred to the Venue Manager upon 
contract award? Yes and yes. 

ii. Does the City have any in-place agreements that will be transferred to the 
Venue Manager upon contract award? If so, please provide copies of the 
agreements. Yes, see attached.  

b. Paragraph 6 – Insurance: 

i. Please clarify in section A1 – “insurances companies satisfactory to the City” 
either by providing a list of the insurance companies or a “benchmark” such 
as an AM Best rating that will allow us to get a quote on insurance 
premiums.  

The City requires all insurers to maintain an A.M. Best rating of A-. Any requests for deviation 

should be directed to Risk Management for acceptance/approval.  



c. Paragraph 13 G – Use of E-Verify: 

i. Will the City waive the requirement that the Venue Manager and 
subcontractors enroll and participate in E-Verify? No. 

ii. If the E-Verify requirement cannot be waived for the both the Venue 
Manager and subcontractors, will the City waive this requirement for 
subcontractors and amend the Section 2 language accordingly, such as, 
“Manager agrees that it will make commercially reasonable efforts to 
ensure that its subcontractors enroll and participate in E-Verify Program”? 
No 

4) Addendum 2, bullet point 9  

a. Please describe what, if any impacts to the Amphitheater are anticipated during the 
18-month construction period commencing October 2019.  

Impacts to the parking area across the street from the amphitheater are not expected until late 
fall 2020. At that time, the construction area will be east of a line roughly between the east side 
of the easternmost swale to the easternmost handicapped parking spot. Estimate 1/3 of current 
parking area will be affected for up to 12 months. Expected final park configuration attached.  
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